PERSONAL PROFILE

Dr.Abdussalam, A.K. Assistant Professor Department of Botany Sir Syed College Taliparamba

Noor Villa Near Sir Syed College, Karimbam Taliparamba Kannur, Kerala, India Pin Code: 670142



Name	: Dr. ABDUSSALAM, A.K.	
	M.Sc., M.BA., M.Phil., Ph. D.	
Age & Date of Birth	: 42& 30.05.1981	
Gender	: Male	
Marital Status	: Married	
Nationality	: Indian	
Religion	: Islam	
Phone No	: 9847654285	
E-mail Languages Known	: salamkoduvally@gmail.com : Malayalam and English	

Title of Ph.D.

Physiological and Biochemical Studies on Heavy Metal Toxicity in Selected Medicinal Plants

Book Published: 06

Education

Course	Institution	Year	Specialization	
Ph.D.	Colicut University	2011	Plant Physiology and	
FII.D.	Calicut University	2011	Biochemistry	
M.Phil.	A Dhill Calient Huisennites		Plant Physiology and	
	Calicut University	2008	Biochemistry	
M.Sc.	Calicut University	2004	Plant Science	
M.B.A.	Pondicherry University	2022	Human Resource	
		2022	Management	
B.Sc.	St. Joseph's College, Devagiri, Calicut	2002	Botany	

Experience

Institution	Designation	From	То
Sir Syed College,	Assistant Professor	24.02.2012	Till Date
Taliparamba, Kannur			
M.S.Swaminathan Research	Research Fellow-Gene	18.09.2004	28.02.2005
Foundation, Chennai, Tamil	Bank		
Nadu			
Department of Botany,	Research Fellow in	01.03.2005	26.07.2007
University of Calicut	DST-NRDMS Project		

MAP Education, Kerala	Academic Director- UGC Coaching	07.01.2009	09.03.2010
Wisdom Education, UAE	Programmes Academic Coordinator-	12.03.2010	20.02.2012
	Indian University		
	Programmes		

Academic /Leadership Positions (Present/Past)

Position	University/Others
Academic Counsel Member	University of Calicut
Member, P.G. Board of Botany, Kannur University	Kannur University
Member, Board of Studies-Botany	St.Joseph's College, Devagiri, Calicut
Reviewer and Advisory Board Member	Annals of Phytomedicine-
	International Journal
Editor	WizMag Science Plus Magazine for
	Higher Secondary Students
Secretary	OISCA International, Taliparamba,
	Chapter
Students Union Chairman	Calicut University Campus

Online Courses Completed

Course	Institution	
Curanderismo: Traditional Healing Using Plants-Coursera	University of New Mexico	
Developing Life Skills-Swayam	University of Calicut	
Research Methodology	HRDC-University of Calicut	
E-content Development and online Pedagogy	HRDC-University of Calicut	

Areas of Research Interest

Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, Plant Diversity and Ethnobotany

Research Supervision

Research Supervisor-Kannur and Bharathiar University

Sl. No	Name of the Scholar	Title of the Thesis	Year Award	of
1	Jathina M.	Physiological and biochemical studies on salinity stress tolerance in selected plants of Northern Kerala.	2021	
2	RaghavanKavalan	Studies on Phytochemistry, Palynology and DNA barcoding of species of the genus <i>Amorphophallus</i> in Peninsular India	2021	
3	Neha C.P.	Phytochemical Studies on Ten Selected Wild Edible Fruits of Northern Kerala	2023	

Details of Ph.D. Produced(Kannur University)

Details of Ph.D. Guidance (Kannur and Bharathiar University)

Sl. No	Name of the Scholar	Title of the Thesis	Status
1	Ansarali, K.C.	Study on Phytogeography, Floral Diversity and Ethnobotany of Lakshadweep Islands	Thesis Submitted
2	Aswathi,V.	Phytochemical characterisation of wild and cultivated legumes in northern Kerala.	Thesis writing
3	Sruthi, P.	Phytochemical and Molecular Analysis of selected species of the Genus <i>Dioscorea</i> L. in Northern Kerala	Thesis writing
4	Anusha K. R.	A study on the diversity and phytochemical analysis of selected indigenous mango varieties of north Kerala	Started, 2023

Articles Published: 36

Seminar/ Workshop/ FDP/ Orientation/Refresher Courses Attended:53

Seminar/ Workshop/ FDP/ Conference Organized: Offline (16) Online (32)

Online Webinar/ FDP / Programmes Attended:38

Invited Talks : 23

Key Positions / Administrative Duties

Role	Institution/ Committee	Year
Convener	DST-FIST	2017 Onwards
Coordinator	RUSA	2023 Onwards
Convener	IDis	2019 Onwards
Convener	Botanical Garden	2013 Onwards
Convener	Infrastructure	2017 Onwards
Member	IQAC	2012 Onwards
Convener	Doctrina-International Webinar Series	2020-22
Joint Convener	Golden Jubilee Celebration	2017
Member	Publication Division	2017 onwards
Convener	Golden Jubilee Souvenir	2017
Convener	Exigo-Online orientation programme for UG students- Covid Period	2020-21
Convener	Campus Beautification Committee	2014 onwards
Convener	Minority Coaching Centre	20202-22
Convener	College Calendar and Handbook	2017-20

I hereby declare that above mentioned information are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Taliparamba 2023

Dr.ABDUSSALAM, A.K.